Province of Ministry of Parliament Buildings
British Coiumbia Energy, Mines and Victoria

British Columbia
Petroleum Resources VBV 1X4

Ref. No. 84820

1984 09 19

Sundance 0il Canada Ltd.
600, 555 Fourth Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 3E7

Attention: Mr. Terry A. Schneidexr
Dear Sir:
Re: Application for Concurrent Production

sundance Fort St. John 6-36-83-18 W6
Fort St. John - North Pine "C" Pool

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated 1984 09 04
requesting concurrent production approval for the well Sundance
Fort St. John 6-36-83-18 W6 in the Fort St. John North Pine

"C" Pool.

A concurrent production scheme in the North Pine 'C' is already
in operation for Section 31-83~17 We6. In view of this we wish
to advise that your applicatioh for concurrent production is
hereby approved subject to the following conditions:

1. The area of concurrent production is Section
. 36-~-83-18 W6.

2. The oil allowab}? for the well in the oil3
spacing area (SK 1/4 Section 36) is 5.6 m”/d.

3. The gas allowable for the area, based on
volumetric reserves assessed for the spacing
area, is 6.6 10 m3/d

4, Gas productlon will be consexved. :

BT This ap approval could be ‘modified at a later date
if deemed appropriate through a change in

circumstances.

Yours truly,

s

T. Weaver
Director, Engineering and Operations

PSA:ket

cc: D.L. Johnson




